CAL-IDAHO placer operation as it ﬁppenrs today. 1t was
once a large gold mining operatien near Elk City—Free
Press Photo
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under which gold mining is
again becoming profitable,
affecied this county durmg
the year by a small in-
credsed . production. The
most important of these was
the Sherman Howe Mmmg
Co., a new organization in
the Marshall Lake district.
This company's - property
adjoins that of the Golden
Anchor Mining Co. and

covers the western extension

of the Holte vein system. Its
expenditures were among
-the largest made by any
company in the state during
1929 and consisted. of the
following; Canstruction of
new camp buildings and mill
buildings; installation of
complele new mining and
milling equipment; in-
stallation " of --a  250-
horgepower Diesel engine,
direct-connected to elecirie
generator; and construction
of a three mile electric
transmjssion line. This
company also expended a
substantial sum in road
building. The Golden Anchar
Mining Co., in the same
distriet, was  active
throughout the year in ex-
tending its principal to a
greater depth. In addition to
the foregoing the Marshall
Lake District witnessed
more prospecting and more
small development en-
terprises than for many

years past. The Unity Gold.

Mines Co. of Warren
maintained production
operation throughout the
year, but performed no new
development work.

The Golden er Ten Mile
district. was one of the most
active sections of this celinty
throughout 1929. Prior tothis
year there were with one
exception, practically no
mining operations of any
consequence in this district,
other than annual Jabor. On
account of the completion of

the highway to Huston the
district witnessed the infiux
of many prospectors and
more small development
enterprises than for many
years pasf.
The. Unity . go! .
Warren .-maintained
production ~operations
u:roug}m_ut the” year, but

olden or Ten Mile
dxstnct was one of the most
active sections 6f this county
throughout 1828, Prior Lo this
year there were, with one
exception, practically no
mining operations of any
consequence in this district
other than annuat labor. On
account of the completion of
the highway to Huston the
district witnessed the influx
of many prospeciors, the
locatiof of:dla¥ge numbérof
mining~claims, both placer
and lede, on both sides of the
South Fork of the Clearwater
River the incorporation
financing and starling of
work by three new com-
panies,,‘the quarreling of
prospeciors over property
lines on ground which was

unlocated two'years ago,and

the construction of a smail
four-stamp steam-driven
mill by the Buffalo-Idatio.
Mining Co. This company
also maintained active mine
development work and
‘constructed ‘three miiles of
new road into. its propert.y
The construction of a-new
: null at, the Lone' Pine mine
was pro;ected by F.0. Miller
*and Son, as-a result of ex-
posing a-~large- tonnage--of
_high-grade ore; in addition
to miaigtaining developmenl
work throughout the year,
they  operaied ' their mill
during the high water season
and the gold.production was
of such a substantial amount
‘that this property is con-

prospectors,

during

sidered one of the pr.

-ogl
gold mines. B
“In anticipation [ the
early comipletion «f the

- highway to Elk Cuy this
" district witnessed the visits

of a larger number of
mining engineers,
and those
seeking new mining en-
terprises than it had during
rhany years past. These
resulted in negotiations
being undertaken by a large
mining organization to
acquire one of the mines and
the decision of another large
organization te conduct
extensive examinations
during 1930,

One of th: most important
new enterprises in Ildaho
1929 was the
acquisition of a newly.
discovered copper-silter
prospect’ in the - Greén
moutitdit IRIBRIEU by Aié
Bunker Hill and Suliivan
Minlng and Concentrating
Co,, and allied interests. This
property is situated near the
headwaters of Meadow
Creek, a tributary to the
Selway River, and is on the
ridge connecting Green
Mountain and Three Prong
Mountain. It is 24 miles east
of Elk City, and is reached
by a 13 mile pack trail from
Red River Hot Springs.*In
October buildings were
erected, supplies installed,
and all arrangements
compleled for conducting
‘active mining operations
“throughout the winter.

During the .entire open
season of 1928 the ‘96" Mining
Co. whose headquarters are
at-Tacoma ~Washmgton. ‘was-
éngaged in prospecting with
churn drills the flat-laying
placer ground on Red River,

b
and  dredging
feasibility. Their - engméer
recommended that, .in ac-,

content

cordance with the drill
records, the constructionof a
large dredge was warranted,
and it is reported that plans
are now being formulated to
finance jts construction,
During the summer months,
the Mouz - Ureek Placers Co,
further -chabilitated its
ditch flume lines and
hydraulicking equipment,
“The Salmon River, or
Simpson djstrict- in the

bxganizations and a large

- their attention to placer

number-of-prospectors gave

deposits during the year.
“Copper prospects in the

Pardee district received a

large amount . of press

. mention during 1929; and the

d:.scovery of a deposxt of
silver ore in the

gold production

.‘ from Ida.l':o County totaled

3,564 ounces, at a value. of
$73.672.02__Sily
was larger than gold, at 9,232
ounces, for a value of
$3,522.61.
‘The principal activities in
the Elk City district were"
those of the Cal-Idaho
Mining Co. and the Day
Development Co, The forter
company which acquired the.
Gold Hill placer,
rehabilitated the eight-mile
ditch, installed complete
hydraulic equipment and
constructed new camp
buildings.  This operation
was one of the largest new
hydraulic placer mine en-
terprises in the state. The

structed four miles of trail,
installed a gas-driven
compressor and complete
mining equipment, and

" on  Wwas
activé during_the clos‘mg'
months of ;the year in
reopemng i

Day Development Co. af -
Shoshone County, which
<:acquired the Center Star
" group in October,

1d mine

wark . withont in_ten-upt.ion
operated their mill for-a

part-of the year, and in-
stalled a_30-horsepower
semi-Diese] engine, belted to
an eleciric. generator, as

greatly increased the known
ore resources. This mine was
one of the largest gold
producers in the county. The
Buffalo-Idaho Mining Co.
maintained development
work lhroughout alarge part
of the year and operated its
ill for a short period. The
Sentinal Mines Corp. and

supglemental power for the
mill."The development work”

E.1. Diiley, new ‘entries in -
-this distriet;-were -active:

the development of their

whose form of organization
is unknown gave themselves

considerab]e publicity in the -

press.
ThaUnity Gold Mires Co.

substantial mount.of bullion

diiring the early part of the:

year. The Warren Meadows

mducuon_shm.pgmd.dnung_thuaﬂy_.p\acer

properties.. Two coneerns

acquired under lease and i

option by eastern operators
and were actively
prospected throughout the
summer -months. This
district also witnessed a
large amount of in-
vestigation by those seeking
new gold mining enterprises.
From the standpoints of
men employed, production,

the “ore proved the m:
. of this d

new construction develop
ment work and in-
vestigations by prospectors
and companies seeking new

TheLongTomMmmgCo‘,a
the Cuban and Wes
Goodenough  groups, con

gold mines, the N hall
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con-

started sinking a 100-foot :

inclined shafl. This property |

has an excellent showing of
ore and its development is of

particular impartance tothis:

part of the state, The Mocse
Creek Placers Co, continued
work on its ditch and flume
line, repaired it hydrauli¢
equipment and constructed
new camp bulldings to
replace those which ™ were
destroyed by fire early in the
year. A discovery of high

grade gold ore which ap |

pears to be of importance,
was rhade by John Larson a

vicinity of Lucile
large amount of activity Bnd
publicity  throughout the
year. The principal ex-
penditures were based on the
recovery of gold from placer
deposits and the publicity

prosp: Elk

Alarge number of prospects
and old properties were
mvwllgated by promiffent
‘mining companies, Many of
these investigations were

satisfactory, and lale in the :

year air were

resuiting irom fabul
values reported in rare
metals sueh as platinum and
palladium by questionable
assayers. The Salmon River
DevelsﬁmeniCo ‘expended a
‘of thney fdﬂume

and mill-building  eon-

-centralion equipment. The

Seelridge Gold Mining Co.
erecled a mill building and

instalied drag-line ex-
cavating equipment,
elevater, conveyors,

screens, and concentration
tables. In addition to the two
foregoing, several smailer

being compleied for the
acquisition development of
the properties. Press stories
were to the effect that the
Elco Gold Mining, Cp;. was
actively erigaged “in ‘the
reopening of the tunnels of
the French Creek Gold
Mining and Milling Co.

The Orogrande district
wilnessed more aclivity in
1930 than in 1929, par-
ticularly at the Homestake
group of the Homestake Gold
Mining Co., which was
operated throughout the

g




